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March 08, 2021

Agent James Mulford
BCI

1560 State Route 56 SW
P.0. Box 365

London, OH 43140

Agent Mulford:

I have received email notification from the following Columbus Division of Police
Personnel, all involved with first responder activities related to PIS 2021-0005 on
3/5/2021. I have attached all of the emails and one attachment sent to me by
Sergeant Amber Rich which identifies witnesses to the incident. | included their
assignments and email address.

e Officer Travis Runyon #1372, 14B4 T/W —TMRunyon@columbuspolice.org

e Officer Daniel Panella #2713, 14B1 S/S - DPanella@columbuspolice.org

e Officer Trenton Everhart #168, 14B8, S/M — Teverhart@columbuspolice.org
o Officer Kyle Brust #3044, 3044, 20B8, M/T - KABrust@columbuspolice.org

e Sergeant Neal Tolman #5284, S17B, S/M - NTolman@columbuspolice.org

e Officer Donovan Bever #1530, GR9B, T/F - DJBever@columbuspolice.org

e Sergeant Amber Rich #5195, S9B, S/M - ARich@columbuspolice.org

Let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Sinceyely,
/,/égéfi;zi;:?/éZ?;;Zggiéih
Sergeant Terry D. McConnell #5121

Homicide Cold Case Unit

TDM/
T: (614) 645-4545
120 Marconi Boulevard F: (614) 645-4551
P.O. Box 15009 TDD (614) 645-4677

Columbus, Ohio 43215-0009 The City of Columbus is an Equal Opportunity Employer www.columbus.gov/police



McConnell, Terry D.

From: Runyon, Travis M.

Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 5:25 PM
To: McConnell, Terry D.

Subject: PO Involved Shooting-210152174
Sgt.,

| responded in marked CPD cruiser 143 as half of Unit 143 after the initial incident. | helped secure the crime scene and
collected witness information.

Respectfully,

Officer T. Runyon #3031 14B4



McConnell, Terry D.

From: Panella, Daniel A

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 7:27 PM
To: McConnell, Terry D.

Subject: PIS info email

Sir, | was on scene assisting in gathering information from three witnesses on 1-270 NB and all three vehicles
were in the left lane. This was my only interaction at scene.

Daniel Panella #2713 14B1



McConnell, Terry D.

From: Everhart, Trenton

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 7:30 PM
To: McConnell, Terry D.

Subject: PIS

Sgt. McConnell,

| assisted in gathering information from witnesses in their vehicles on 270 with my partner Officer Panella.

Thanks,
T. Everhart #168
14B8



McConnell, Terry D.

From: Brust, Kyle A.

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 7:38 PM

To: McConnell, Terry D.

Cc: Foster, Lauren N.; Serror, Matthew S.
Subject: INC # 210152398

Sir,

Officer Brust #3044 and Officer Foster #3051 working Cruiser 200 followed CFD Medic 23 to MCE out of the 5 caused by
the suspect in the listed incident. We spoke with the victim who stated he was side swiped on the driver side portion of
his vehicle. Victim information is listed below if needed;

Jeffrey Scales

07/16/94

I

614-687-6673

If you need anything else, feel free to let myself or Officer Foster know

Respectfully Submitted,

Officer Brust #3044



McConnell, Terry D.

From: Tolman, Neal M.

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 8:08 PM

To: McConnell, Terry D.

Subject: Pursuit Managing Sergeant 210152174

Sergeant McConnell,

On March 5, 2021, | was the managing supervisor of the pursuit out of incident 210152174. | initially authorized it and
managed the response from patrol during patrol’s involvement. If you or anyone else needs to contact me regarding my
involvement in the incident, | can be reached at my desk at 614-645-6922 or by cell at 614-596-7453. | work 2P-10P with
S/M off.

Regards,

Sergeant Neal Tolman #5284
Zone 1 | 17 Precinct | B Company
Division of Police

Columbus, Ohio



McConnell, Terry D.

From: Bever, Donovan J.

Sent: Saturday, March 6, 2021 8:15 PM
To: McConnell, Terry D.

Subject: 210152398 OIS Witness Info

Sgt. McConnell,

| was instructed to inform you that | spoke with witnesses out of the Officer Involved Shooting CPD
#210152398 on 3/5/2021. My conversations were recorded on my body worn camera. | was one of the
responding officers and was tasked with collecting witness information. If you have any questions please
contact me.

Respectfully,

Officer Donovan Bever #3027



McConnell, Terry D.

From: Rich, Amber

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 10:15 PM

To: McConnell, Terry D.

Subiject: Witness Information Collected at Scene 270/70 #210152395
Attachments: 270 and 70.docx

Sergeant McConnell,

I have attached all the information that | collected from officers at scene. There is some additional information added as
well.

Respectfully,

Sgt. Amber Rich #5195, S9B
Patrol Zone 2, S/M

Columbus, Ohio Division of Police
Office: 614-645-4834

Cell: 740-277-8340
arich@columbuspalice.org




Sergeant McConnell,

Sir, below is all the information that I have collected from the officers on scene.
Respectfully,

Sergeant A. Rich #5195, S9B.

Scene Info:

e Incident # 210152398 -- 10-43

e Incident #210152396 -- 10-5

e Aired at 16:21

e K9-7 Involved

e Pronounce Time: 16:34 by Madison TWP 181

Witness to 43:

1. OH TAG # EAR9738 — Pontiac G6 Silver
a. Driver - John Fazakas
Address: 766 Turos CT, Reynoldsburg, OH 43068
DL: I
DOB: 4/2/1978
PH: 614-296-2034
Saw officers running, saw suspect with a gun point the gun at Cops. Witness ducked
down. Witness heard shooting in front of him.
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2. Michael Perry
a. Address: 1787 Keela Dr, Pataskala, OH 43062
b. DL: I
c. DOB: 10/3/1997
d. PH: 614-572-3965
e. Witness heard 1 gun shot from the suspect then 3 shots in front of him by K9. Witness
heard someone yell stop and heard someone yell shots fired.

3. OHTemp TAG #M099588 — Gray Acura RL
a. Driver: Anthony Thomas Bagley
Address: 362 Wishing Well Ln, Columbus, OH 43213
DL: I
DOB: 12/26/1993
PH: 240-855-5657
Car stuck out of the shooting. Bullet hit the driver side top door frame.
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4. OHTAG # HDU8615 — Gray Honda CRV

a. Driver: Eric Savory, SSN: [ NN

b. 5747 Elise Lane, Westerville, OH 43082



c. DOB:1/31/1985
PH: 419-345-1492
Witness saw the suspect running with a gun in his hand. Witness heard gun shots very
close to him. Witness is the vehicle closest to the suspect/victim.

5. OHTAG # FVA2014 — Green Chevy Silverado
a. Driver: Shawn Clark
Address: 512 Cole Dr, Johnstown OH 43031
DL: I
DOB: 7/16/1988
PH: 740-616-0784
Witness said he saw the suspect crash his car, the suspect then got out of his vehicle,
shot one round from behind him, and started walking backwards as he shot at police.
g. ** Good Witness**
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6. OH TAG # GFA8364 — Gold Toyota Camry
a. Driver: Adnan Alkhatib
Address: 6979 Blackoak Drive, Reynoldsburg, OH 43068
oL [
PH: 614-381-3811
Witness said he was traveling n/b in the middle lane. Witness said he witnessed the
accident and the shooting.
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7. OHTAG # PJD4797 - Ford White
a. Driver: Rachael Lynch
Address: 491 Candlestick Ct, Apt C, Galloway, OH 43119
oL I
PH: 513-675-1832
Witness said she saw suspect exit his vehicle and start shooting at officers.
Passenger: Olivia Heckel
Address: 583 Frebis Ave, Columbus OH 43206
PH: 920-342-7246
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8. OH TAG # GPJ7376 — Black Honda Civic
a. Driver: Mathew Starr

Address: 625 Vista Drive

DL: I

DOB: 7/11/1996

PH: 614-256-8661

Witness is will to give a statement but does not want his NAME attached, he wants to

remain anonymous.

g. Witness said he saw the suspect crash. He saw the suspect get out of the vehicle with a
gun and then he ducked. Heard shots did not see shots. Heard shouting but unsure what
was said.
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9. OHTEMP TAG #K222693 — White Honda CRV
a. Driver: Brandi Tanler
Address: 54 Mariemont Drive N., Westerville, OH 43081
pL: I
DOB: 8/9/1981
PH: 614-218-7448
Vehicle is north of casings on scene.
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10. OHIO TAG # EUF9792 — Gray Honda Accord
a. Driver: Yeshi Ambaye
Address: 697 Forest Grove Ave, Westerville, OH 43081
DL: I
DOB: 5/55/1969
PH: 614-432-2925
PH: 614-254-2811
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11. OH TAG # HOL9627 — Black Ford F150
a. Driver: Christopher Brooks
Address: 5642 Tarben Woods Ct. Columbus, OH 43230
DoL: I
DOB: 3/11/1984
PH: 614-452-0439
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12. OH TAG # HNF8737 — Ford Fusion
a. Driver: George Mooter
Address: 3142 Overton Way, Columbus, OH 43068
oL: I
DOB: 10/9/1953
PH: 614-519-6490
Witness is parked next to shooting victim.
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13. OH TAG # HXS5029 ~ Honda Accord
a. Driver: Erandeni Alejandra Perez Gutierrez
b. Address: 2607 Jonathan Parkway, Reynoldsburg, OH 43068
c. PH:614-214-7629

14. OH TAG # HZC3134 — White Buick SUV
a. Driver: Pam Williams
b. Address: 5866 Hallworth Ave, A, Columbus, OH 43232
c. D
d. DOB: 8/19/1957
e. PH:614-787-5123



Witness said, she saw a black truck serving on the road and traffic started to slow down
thinking there was an accident ahead. Witness said she saw two police cruisers pull on
the grass between the medium, thinking they were responding to an accident. Witness
said she saw a black man running down the side of the freeway with a gun in his hand.
Witness said the man raised his hand with the gun and started shooting at officers who
were out of their cruiser on foot. Witness said the officer shot back.

15. OH TAG # GVP3042 - Black KIA Soul

a.
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Driver: Andrea Mizer

Address: 2115 Bridlewood Blvd, Obetz, OH 43207

oL: I

DOB: 4/6/1985

PH: 614-726-2002

Witness said she saw a man on the freeway shoot at officers and the officers shot back.
Both were on foot, outside a vehicle.

Involved in Accident: Did not witness the shooting

1. OH TAG # HFK1982 — 2014 Blue Dodge Truck

a. Driver: Kevin Carroli

b. DL: I
c. PH:614-254-1957

2. Other vehicles involved in accident, please see crash report

Deputy Cruisers identified on Scene: Cruiser 45, S8, 546



